# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING MARCH 12, 2019**

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 12<sup>th</sup> day of March 2019 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle, Jeff Dickerson, and Gary Waugh.

**MEETING:** The meeting was called to order by President Ogle.

**MINUTES:** Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

AGENDA: Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Jeff Dickerson with Anna Wright under personnel compensation of a public employee at 9:31am.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

**EXIT EXECUTIVE SESSION:** With no action taken at 9:52am.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh with Craig Hartman under personnel compensation of a public employee at 9:53am.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

**EXIT EXECUTIVE SESSION:** With no action taken at 10:00am.

#### **#1 DOG CONTEST:**

Hocking County Dog Warden Craig Hartman presented the #1 Dog Contest prizes. The second place winner was Bobby Bishop, owner of Woody, and the first place winner was Candy Mullins, owner of Zoey.

### **COUNTY VAN:**

Commissioner Ogle read an estimate from Kevin's Service to repair break lights and the 02 sensor for the county van.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve estimate for \$335.42.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **ENGINEER:**

Commissioner Ogle read two road repair agreements/load limit permits with T&R Logging and Father and Sons Logging.

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Jeff Dickerson to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve Aerial Construction starting at North Maysville Williams Road.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve Aerial Construction at the intersection of Rhoads and Starr Route Road.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

### **ELECTRICAL WORK:**

# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING MARCH 12, 2019**

Commissioner Ogle read two estimates for electrical work for the third floor women's restroom. FE James - \$2000.00; Ed Greed Electric - \$3700.00.

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh to go with FE James Electric.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

### **EMA VEHICLE:**

Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh for Brian to start van and take over to Kevin's to find out why it won't start.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

William Kaeppner discussed the increase in gas tax.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION:** Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh with Craig Hartman under personnel compensation of a public employee at 10:18am.

Roll Call Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

**EXIT EXECUTIVE SESSION:** With no action taken at 10:46am.

ADJOURNMENT Motion by Jeff Dickerson and seconded by Gary Waugh.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea. All yea, motion carried.

Rose Marshall, Clerk

Board of Hocking County Commissioners

This is to certify that the above is the true action taken by this Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular meeting of the Board held on March 12, 2019.

Rose Marshall, Clerk

Sandra Ogle, President